

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-06-17 7:10:21 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Re: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

So I do think we should give it to her but with the 23(1) and 24(1) language. She was Michel to receive a copy from her and wording in these sections would be important to him. Thoughts?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Sent: June 17, 2017 6:26 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

It didn't come up on the afternoon call. She didn't raise anything FH.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll
Subject: Re: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Well did it come up in your afternoon conversation with her? I wonder if we should send it after we think about the required wording for the variance account we wish to add to the regulation. Then she would have a complete package.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Sent: June 16, 2017 9:11 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Yes, sometimes! Did one of you want to send our comments on the reg to Kim, or do you prefer I do it?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 6:06 PM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Subject: Fw: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Being level headed has certainly provided us some leverage. :)

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca
Sent: June 16, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; James.Rehob@ontario.ca
Cc: Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca; Tim.Christie@ontario.ca; Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca; Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca; GZacher@stikeman.com; PHamilton@stikeman.com
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

My thanks as well for these comments. We very much appreciate them.

I note the comment under the heading "Miscellaneous" that the IESO needs regulations under ss. 23(1) and 24(1). We will put in some general language. However, if you propose specifically what you would like to see, we will incorporate it into our instructions to Legislative Counsel (on these and any other points that IESO needs addressed). We are trying to give you what IESO needs and specific proposals strike me as the best way to do it.

Thanks again.

Carolyn

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: June-16-17 5:18 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Hi James,

Attached are the IESO's and Stikeman's comments on the draft general regulation. Apologies for the delay.

Please let us know if there is anything you would like to discuss.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 16, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Hi, Michael. I really will need to send a further set of instructions to Leg. Counsel tomorrow so having your comments by end-of-day today would be very important. Does that timing seem workable to you and your colleagues at the IESO?

Thanks very much, Michael!
Best,
James

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:20 PM

To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)

Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)

Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Hi James. The IESO and Stikemans met this afternoon to discuss the draft regulation and will provide you our comments tomorrow. Sorry for not making the requested response time of this afternoon.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]

Sent: June 14, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Michael Boll

Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)

Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 15, 2017

Good day, Michael. Please find attached the next draft of the "consultation draft" version of the proposed General Regulation, which (if approved) would be made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*.

Please do weigh in on the matters of primary interest to the IESO and, if possible, could we have some of your comments back by end of day Thursday to keep the drafting moving? We recognize that more comments would come in from the IESO after Thursday's meeting.

Thank you, and best regards.

James

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.